Mississippi 2022-2023 - Aerial Imagery Status Updates

The following updates include the day-by-day aerial imagery acquisition performance.
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Mississippi 2022-2023 - Aerial Imagery Status Updates:

From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick
<lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: MS 2022-2023 - Water Reflights

Good Afternoon,

Just thought | would share great news about the reflights.

Below are a few screenshots of the receding water in the Big Black River along the Holmes and Attala County line.

The . looking color is showing water.

The image on the left is the reflight. The original image is on the right.
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This is farther down river... still a bit of saturation but not as inundated. This portion of the river is on the northern end of
the Warren and Hinds County.
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Cornell Rowan CP

Senior Project Manager

Surdex Corporation

520 Spirit of St. Louis Boulevard
Chesterfield, MO 63005

Office: (636) 368-4400

Direct: (636) 368-4460

Mobile: (912) 222-4075

Fax: (636) 368-4461
cornellr@surdex.com
www.surdex.com
www.facebook.com/SurdexCorporation
www.linkedin.com/company/surdex

HELP US PREVENT PAYMENT FRAUD — Surdex
will adhere to the original payment processing
method in our contract. Surdex will not contact
you to change payment processing methods.
Surdex requests all questions or concerns be
directed to Surdex Corporation, Accounting.
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick
<lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<prian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: MS 2022-2023 - Water Reflights Status Update

Good Morning,

| am pleased to report that the reflight flightlines were 100% acquired over the weekend. It required approximately 8hrs
of on-line flying to complete.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,
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will adhere to the original payment processing
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:46 AM

To: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick
<|kirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: MS 2022-2023 - UPDATED Water Reflights

Good Morning,
Below is an updated image of the reflight flightlines that are scheduled to be acquired this weekend.

Please note that reflight flightlines have been added north and south of Vicksburg and on the Black River from the
Mississippi River to north of Attala County.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you know of an area that may have been overlooked.

Thank you,
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Current conditions at
Jackson, Hawkins Field Airport (KHKS)

Lat: 32 33°M Lon: 90 22°W Elew: 341t

A Few Clouds Humidity 76%
o Wind Speed W 18 G 33 mph
68 F Barometer 29 44 in (9963 mb)
e % Dewpoint 60°F (16°C)
o
20 C Visibility 10.00 mi

Last update 3 Mar 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

3 Miles SSE Flora MS

9 Cligk here for hazard detils and duration

Tonight Saturday

Windy. Slight Partly Cloudy
Chance

T-storms then
Sunny

High: 74 °F Low: 47 °F High: 70 °F
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:50 PM

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

Subject: MS 2022-2023 - Pilot Imagery Locations

Good Evening,

PLEASE NOTE: The images shown below are not from the Surdex acquired imagery. The images are from ArcMap
BaseMap imagery.

The Pilot imagery locations are shown below. They were picked from the BLUE area because the imagery has been
triangulated and is currently in the orthorectification phase of the project.

Please let me know if the locations are acceptable.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 9:43 AM

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

Below is an image of the reflight flightlines that are scheduled to be acquired before Tuesday of next week.
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
Lat: 32.33°N Lon: 90.22°W Elev: 341l

i s Mostly Cloudy Humidity 24% More Information:
“",,‘ 3 o wind Speed S 12 mph
£ — 72 F Barometer 29.93in (1012.8 mb)
— < 22°C D&Wpfll_ﬂl B87°F (1.9 C)
4'“‘% Visibility 9.00 mi
- Last update 1 Mar 8:53 am CST eather Forecast
Extended Forecast for
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Night Night Night
- *
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T-storms Savere Showers T-storms then
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:32 AM

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
Subject: MS 2022-2023 - Water Images

Hi Hays,

As you and Larry suggested in your email below, and as we discussed this morning, all areas shown in the images provided
last week will be scheduled for a reflight to take place a few days after Thursday’s rainfall. As many days after as possible

to give the ground time to dry.

Surdex’s ortho production team has also been asked to search for any other similar areas that may have been missed.

Thank you,

Current conditions at

Jackson, Jackson International Airport (KJAN)
Lat: 32.32°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 344ft.

Partly Cloudy Humidity 66%
o Wind Speed S & mph
7 1 F Barometer 29.91in {1012.5 mb)
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Visibility 8 00 mi
Last update 23 Feb 9:54 am CST
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5 2
20%
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Thursday

Mostly Cloudy
then Chance
Showers

High: 85 °F

Thursday
Night

30% 80%

Chance
Showers then
Severe
Thunderstorms

Low: 56 °F
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From: Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Cornell Rowan <cornellr@surdex.com>

Cc: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeg.ms.gov>; Larry Kirkpatrick <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Zach Adams
<zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith <brian.smith@waggonereng.com>; John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>
Subject: Re: MS 2022-2023 - Water Images

Cornell,

Larry and | feel that the majority of your "standing water in fields" examples warrant an attempt for a reflight. If the
reflight results in the same issue, we will defend the final product with the local client.

Tri-State (Larry and | work with) works with the majority of rhe MS Counties and most of those Counties will follow the
recommendation of Tri State should anyone have a concern.

If anyone objects to this guidance, lets keep the conversation going.
Thanks and have a great weekend!
Hays

From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:27 PM

To: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeg.ms.gov>; Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick
<lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service - Update

Good Evening,

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery through 02/09/2023. The User Name
and Password shown below can be used for both links.

User Name: MS25co
Password: MS2022

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,

MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service MS 2022-2023 Early Access Flightline Service
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:18 PM

To: 'Stephen Champlin' <schamplin@mdeg.ms.gov>; 'Hays Lambert' <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Larry Kirkpatrick'
<lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Zach Adams' <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; 'Brian Smith'
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: MS 2022-2023 - Water Images

Good Evening,

| have reviewed flightlines 02/09/2023, 02/12/2023, & 02/13/2023 and my findings are attached. Please let me know
what is or is not acceptable.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 11:12 AM

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
| have attached a shapefile showing water that has been accepted. All additional edit-calls have been re-flown to date.

To be used as a water edit-call guide, | shared the same water images (attached) with the inspection team that were
shared with you all and accepted.

Please review the accepted calls and let me know if you have any questions or comments.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10:40 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:48 AM

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

Subject: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update S205

Good Morning,

| am pleased to report that all original flightlines and re-flightlines to date have been acquired.

After the two (2) missions flown yesterday (Monday, February 13, 2023), 12,792 (100%) of the
original 12,792 nautical flightline miles have been acquired.

At this time, Surdex is reviewing all acquired imagery searching for re-flights and welcomes any input and/or
independent reviews. The raw imagery (no edits) can be reviewed on the Early Access Imagery Service.

MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service
User Name: MS25co
Password: MS2022

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_021323.shp is attached. The ms21096_021323.pdf and ms21097_021323.pdf flight
reports are also attached and have been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.
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

HELP US PREVENT PAYMENT FRAUD - Surdex
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

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 9:54 AM

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

Both crews were able acquire imagery yesterday, Sunday, February 12, 2023 and are currently on-line. The Real Time
Satellite Image is currently showing a very thin layer of clouds moving across the AOI.

After the two (2) missions flown yesterday Sunday, February 12, 2023), 12,570 (98%) of

the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 222 nautical flightline miles are
remaining to be acquired that will require ~2.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch
resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_021223.shp is attached. The ms21089_021223.pdf and ms21090_021223.pdf flight
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

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2023 12:43 PM

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

Due to persistent cloud cover in the AOI, the crews were not able to acquire imagery on yesterday, Saturday, February 11,
2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clear skies over the AOI.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, aircraft N27EH and aircraft N441EH are currently acquiring imagery.

Referencing the weather forecast shown below, hopefully the remaining 7% will be completed today or tomorrow.

After the last mission flown Friday, February 10, 2023, 11,898 (93%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have
been acquired to date. As a result, 894 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will

require ~8 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2023 8:23 AM

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

CORRECTION: Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 9:46 AM, | reported 1,518 nautical flightline miles are remaining
to be acquired. That should have read 938 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired.

Due to a pilot illness and persistent clouds, one crew was able to acquire 4 flightlines before the clouds moved back into
the AOI yesterday, Friday, February 10, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds in the AOI.

Referencing the weather forecast below, hopefully the Aerial Imagery Acquisition phase of the project can be completed
before or by the end of sun angle Monday.

After the mission flown yesterday (Friday, February 10, 2023), 11,898 (still 93%) of

the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 894 nautical flightline miles are
remaining to be acquired that will require ~8 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution,
25 county area of interest (AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_021023.shp is attached. The ms21078_021023.pdf flight report is also attached and have
been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 2:59 PM

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

NOTE: Please review the imagery that is on the Early Access Image Service as soon as you can. If we have relights, the
plan is to acquire them as soon as possible.

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery through 02/06/2023. The User Name
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

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 9:46 AM

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

Due to a pilot iliness, one crew was able acquire imagery yesterday, Thursday, February 09, 2023. The Real Time Satellite
Image is currently showing a thin layer of clouds overing the AOI.

After the mission flown yesterday (Thursday, February 09, 2023), 11,854 (93%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 1,518 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that
will require ~9 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_020923.shp is attached. The ms21077_020923.pdf flight report is also attached and have
been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired Yesterday and Flightlines Remaining to be Acquired
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:13 PM

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
The Pilot manning aircraft N27EH is ill today and cannot flight.

Thank you,

6:12 pm UTC
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

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:22 AM

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

Due to persistent cloud cover in the AOI, the crews were not able to acquire imagery on yesterday, Wednesday, February
08, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds moving through the AOI.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, aircraft N27EH and aircraft N441EH are still in the AOI to take advantage of
any opportunity to resume acquiring imagery.

Referencing the weather forecast shown below, hopefully, today, maybe Friday, and Sunday will be favorable so the
remaining 12% shown on the flight tracker can be completed.

After the last 2 missions flown on Monday, February 06, 2023, 11,274 (88%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 1,518 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that
will require ~12.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest

(AOl).
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines remaining to be Acquired
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AOI — West
Current conditions at

Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)

Lat: 33 49°N Lon: 30.08°W Elev: 154ft

Humidity 63%

'y - Mostly Cloudy
e o Wind Speed Vrbl 7 G 20 mph
5 h; - 50 F Barometer 30.12 in (1019.3 mb)
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Last update 9 Feb 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for
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High: 62 °F Low: 42 °F High: 62 °F Low: 40 °F

AOI - East is complete

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

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:11 AM

To: 'Stephen Champlin' <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; 'Hays Lambert' <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Larry Kirkpatrick'
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

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery through 02/04/2023. The User Name
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

—

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 12:02 PM

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

Due to persistent cloud cover in the AOI, the crews were not able to acquire imagery on yesterday, Tuesday, February 07,
2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing thick clouds covering the AOI.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, aircraft N27EH and aircraft N441EH are still in the AOI to take advantage of
any opportunity to resume acquiring imagery.

Referencing the weather forecast shown below, hopefully, Thursday and Sunday will be favorable so the remaining 12%
shown on the flight tracker can be completed.

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
Lat: 33.48°N Lon: 20.08°W Elev: 154f.

Light Rain Humidity 84%
1 o wind Speed S 13 mph
69 F Barometer 30.11in (1019.3 mb)
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Last update 8 Feb 10:53 am CST
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:38 AM

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

Both crews were able acquire imagery yesterday, Monday, February 06, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is
currently showing clouds covering the AOI.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, aircraft N27EH and aircraft N441EH are still in the AOI to take advantage of
any opportunity to acquire imagery. The crews are reporting no flooding and no major standing water in the fields in the
last six (6) missions flown (2X02/03/23, 2X02/04/23, & 2X02/05/23).

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Monday, February 06, 2023), 11,274 (88%) of

the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 1,518 nautical flightline miles are
remaining to be acquired that will require ~12.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch
resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_020623.shp is attached. The ms21067_020623.pdf, and ms21068_020623.pdf flight
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

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:33 AM

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

Due to persistent clouds moving into the AOI, both crews were forced to cut the missions short yesterday, Sunday,
February 05, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clear skies in the AOI.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, aircraft N27EH and aircraft N441EH are currently acquiring imagery.

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Sunday, February 05, 2023), 9,984 (78%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 2,808 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that

will require ~22 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOlI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_020523.shp is attached. The ms21060_020523.pdf, and ms21062_020523.pdf flight
reports are also attached and have been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.
Flightlines Acquired Yesterday and Currently being Acquired
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AOI — West

Current conditions at

Jackson, Hawkins Field Airport (KHKS)
Lat: 32.33°N Lon: 90.22°W Elev: 341ft.
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

Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2023 8:27 AM

To: 'Stephen Champlin' <schamplin@mdeqg.ms.gov>; 'Hays Lambert' <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Larry Kirkpatrick'
<lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Zach Adams' <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; '‘Brian Smith'
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update S126

Good Morning,

Both crews were able acquire imagery yesterday, Saturday, February 04, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is
currently showing thin clouds moving across the AOI.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, aircraft N27EH is currently relocating to Jackson International Airport. Aircraft
N441EH flew to Surdex last yesterday evening for a crew swap and returned to the AOI by 8:30pm yesterday. Both crews
are currently in the AOI to resume acquiring imagery at sun angle.

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Saturday, February 04, 2023), 9,689 (76%) of

the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 3,103 nautical flightline miles are
remaining to be acquired that will require ~24 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch
resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_020423.shp is attached. The ms21057_020423.pdf, and ms21058_020423.pdf flight
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

Greenville, Mid Delta Regional Airport (KGLH)
Lat: 33.48°N Lon: 90.99°W Elev: 131

Partly Cloudy Humidity 8% More Information:
o Wind Speed S § mph Local Forecast Office
4 1 F Barometer 30.25in (1025.3 mb) More Local Wi
-] o Dewpoint 37°F (3°C) 3 Day History
5 C Visibility 10.00 mi Mobile Weather
Wind Chill 37°F (3°C) Hourly Weather Forecast

Last update 5 Feb 7:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

Midnight MS
Today Tonight Monday Monday Tuesday Tuesday Thursday
Night Night Night
[
e ]
.- X o : .
| e Al 30% 70% 70% —> 40%
Mostly Sunny Partly Cloudy Mostly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Showers Showers
then Chance Liksly Likely then
Showers Chance
Showers
High: 62 °F Low: 44 °F High: 66 °F Low: 49 °F High: 67 °F Low: 57 °F High: 70 °F Low: 48 °F High: 61 °F

AOI - East is Complete

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

Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2023 10:49 AM

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

Both crews were able acquire imagery yesterday, Friday, February 03, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is
currently showing high/thin clouds over mostly the western portion of the AOL.

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, Aircraft N27EH and N441EH are currently acquiring imagery.

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Friday, February 03, 2023), 8,579 (67%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 4,213 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that

will require ~32 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOlI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_020323.shp is attached. The ms21052_020323.pdf, and ms21053_020323.pdf flight
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

Lat: 33 45°N Lon: 90 99"W Elev: 131t

Humidity 76%
Wind Speed S8 mph
Barometer 30.50 in (1034.0 mb)
Dewpoint 31°F (-1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 32°F (0°C)
Last update 4 Feb 9:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

Midnight M$S
Today Tonight Sunday Sunday Monday
Night
-, g
[ "
E= i,
Partly Sunny Partly Cloudy Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny
then Patchy
Frost
High: 53 °F Low: 36 °F High: 61 °F Low: 43 °F High: 65 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 85 58°W Elev: 266ft

Fair Humidity 58%
o Wind Speed SE 6 mph
40 F Barometer 30.54 in (1035.2 mb)
Dewpoint 26°F (-3°C)
o
4 C Visibility 10.00 mi

Wind Chill 36°F (2°C)
Last update 4 Feb 956 am CST

Extended Forecast for

3 Miles WNW Louisville MS

Today Tonight Sunday Sunday Monday

T
-
Increasing Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny Mostly Clear
Clouds then Areas
Frost
High: 54 °F Low: 33 °F High: 62 °F Low: 39 °F High: 65 °F
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S

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

Monday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 50 °F

Monday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 46 °F

More Information:

Tuesday Tuesday
Night
20% 50%
Isolated Scaftered
Showers Showers
High: 66 °F Low: 56 °F

More Information:

ather Forecast

Tuesday Tuesday
Night
-,
[
e,

o 20% 0%
Mostly Cloudy Scattered
then Isolated Showers

Showers
High: 69 °F Low: 54 °F

Wednesday

60%

Showers
Likely

High: 67 °F

Wednesday

50%

Scattered
Showers

High: 69 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:59 AM

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

As mentioned in yesterday’s update, due to unfavorable conditions, there were no missions flown on Wednesday and
Thursday. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clear skies over the AOI. As a result, Surdex has two (2)
aircraft acquiring imagery.

Referencing the weather forecast below, it appears that we may have favorable conditions until after Monday.

After the 2 missions flown Friday, January 27, 2023, 7,376 (58%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have
been acquired to date. As a result, 5,416 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will

require ~39 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOI).
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Currently being Acquired
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AOIl - West

Current conditions at

Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 154l

Humidity 75%
Wind Speed N 2 mph
Barometer 30.51in (1033.1 mb)
Dewpoint 30°F (-1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 31°F (-1°C)
Last update 3 Feb 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles ENE S8ilver City MS

Saturday Saturday Sunday
Night

Today Tonight

B E

Sunny Frost Increasing Parily Cloudy Mostly Sunny
Clouds
High: 45 °F Low: 26 °F High: 54 °F Low: 38 °F High: 61 °F
AOIl - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 88.58"W Elev: 26611

Humidity 70%
Wind Speed M 13 mph
Barometer 30.50in {1033.8 mb)
Dewpoint 31°F (-1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 32°F (0°C)
Last update 3 Feb 9:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

3 Miles WNW Louisville M3

Today Tonight Saturday Saturday Sunday
Night
. - ~ .‘
Sunny Frost Increasing Partly Cloudy Mostly Sunny
Clouds
High: 47 °F Low: 25 °F High: 54 °F Low: 35 °F High: 62 °F
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More Information:

eather Forecast

Sunday Monday Monday
Night Night

Mostly Clear Parily Cloudy
Low: 43 °F High: 67 °F Low: 52 °F
More Information:
) ather Forecast
Sunday Monday Monday
Night Night
-

Mostly Clear Partly Cloudy
Low: 39 °F High: 66 °F Low: 48 °F

Tuesday

Chance Rain

30%

High: 70 °F

Tuesday

Chance Rain

30%

High: 69 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:24 PM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions, there were no missions flown on yesterday or today. The Real Time Satellite Image is

currently showing clouds covering the AOI that will hopefully clear out by sun angle tomorrow morning.

Referencing the weather forecast below, it appears that favorable conditions will move into the AOI tomorrow - Monday.
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
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Flightlines Remaining to be Acquired
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AOI - West
Current conditions at
Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 154ft
Humidity MA More Information:
Wind Speed NA Local Forecast Office
Barometer MA More Local W
Dewpoint N/A 3 Day History
Visibility NA Mobile Weather
Last update *** Not a current ohservation *** Hourly Weather Forecast
Extended Forecast for
4 Miles ENE Silver City MS
Saturday Saturday Sunday Sunday Monday
Night

This Tonight

Afternoon

4

90% 50%
Rain and Chance Rain
Patchy Fog and Patchy
Fog then

Mostly Cloudy

High: 40 *F Low: 31 °F

High: 45 °F

Friday
Night

Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny

Low: 25 °F High: 54 °F

Night

Mostly Cloudy

Low: 38 °F

Mostly Sunny

Mostly Sunny

Maostly Clear

High: 62 °F Low: 43 °F High: 68 °F



AOI - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 85.58°W Elev: 26611

Light Rain Humidity 100% More Information:
o Wind Speed NW & mph Local Forecast Office
40 F Barometer 30.1%in {1023.3 mb) More Loc:
Dewpoint 40°F (4°C)
4°C )

Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 34°F (1°C)
Last update 2 Feb 3:56 pm CST

Extended Forecast for
Louisville MS

Tonight Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday Sunday Monday
Night Night Night

20% 80% — 20%
Rain and Rain and Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny Mostly Clear Sunny
Patchy Feg Patchy Feg
then Slight
Chance Rain
High: 41 °F Low: 30 °F High: 47 °F Low: 23 °F High: 53 °F Low: 35°F High: 62 °F Low: 39 °F High: 66 °F

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


mailto:cornellr@surdex.com
http://www.surdex.com/
http://www.facebook.com/SurdexCorporation
http://www.linkedin.com/company/surdex

From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 10:00 AM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions, there were no missions flown on Monday or Tuesday. The Real Time Satellite Image is
currently showing clouds covering the entire AOI.

Referencing the weather forecast below, it appears that favorable conditions may move into the AOIl sometime this
weekend.

After the 2 missions flown Friday, January 27, 2023, 7,376 (58%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have
been acquired to date. As a result, 5,416 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will

require ~39 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).
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
Lat: 32.33°N Lon: 90.22°W Elev: 341t

Fog/Mist Humidity 96% More Information:
[e) Wind Speed N 6 mph
3 5 F Barometer 30.33 in (1026.8 mb)
Dewpoint 34°F (1°C)
2°C

Visibility 5.00 mi
Wind Chill 30°F (-1°C)
Last update 1 Feb 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

Yazoo City MS
Today Tonight Thursday Thursday Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday
Night Night Night
20% —> 60% 90% 100% 60%
Rain Likely Rain Showers Showers Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny Partly Cloudy Sunny
and Patchy Likely
Fog
High: 38 °F Low: 37 °F High: 44 °F Low: 35 °F High: 46 °F Low: 27 °F High: 54 °F Low: 40 °F High: 62 °F
AOI - East
Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 83.58°W Elev: 266f
COwvercast Humidity 100% More Information:
ko g o Wind Speed NW 5 mpn Local Forecast Office
Barometer 30.35in (1028.9 mb) I
Dewpoint 35°F (2°C)
=]
2 C Visibility 10.00 mi

Wind Chill 31°F (-1°C) ather Forecast

Last update 1 Feb 856 am C3T

Extended Forecast for
Louisville MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday
Night Night Night
- =
80% 100% 70% — 40%

Mostly Cloudy Showers Showers Showers Sunny Clear Sunny Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny

then Slight Likely then

Chance Rain Chance

Showers
High: 42 °F Low: 37 °F High: 44 °F Low: 33 °F High: 48 °F Low: 25 °F High: 54 °F Low: 37 °F High: 62 °F

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:44 AM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions, there were no missions flown yesterday, Sunday, January 29, 2023. The Real Time Satellite
Image is currently showing clouds covering the entire AOI.

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
Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 154ft.

Fog/Mist Humidity 86% More Information:
o Wind Speed N 5 mph Local Forecast Office
5 1 F Barometer 30.24 in (1023.8 mb) More Local Wx
o Dewpoint 47°F (8°C) 3Da tory
1 1 C Visibility 6.00 mi Mobile Weather

Wind Chill 49°F (9°C) Hourly Weather Forecast

Last update 30 Jan 9:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for
5 Miles SSE Silver City MS

Today Tonight Tuesday y i y Thursday Friday
Night Night Night

40% 30% —> 60% 80% 60% 80% 90% 40%
Patchy Fog Chance Rain Chance Showers Showers Showers Heavy Rain Chance Mostly Sunny
then Cloudy Showers then Likely Showers
Showers
Likely
High: 57 °F Low: 38 °F High: 42 °F Low: 36 °F High: 44 °F Low: 42 °F High: 49 °F Low: 37 °F High: 49 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 266ft

Overcast Humidity 100% More Information:

b o Wind Speed N 8 mph Local Forecast Office
5 5 F More Local Wx

-

Barometer 30.23 in (1024.4 mb)
> Dewpoint 55°F (13°C) 3 Day History
1 3 C Visibility 8.00 mi Mobile Weather
Wind Chill 53°F (12°C) Hourly Weather Forecast
Last update 30 Jan 9:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for
2 Miles N Noxapater MS

Today Tonight Tuesday Tuesday Wednesd Thursday Thursday Friday
Night Night Night
-
20% 40% 60% 40% 60% 90% 50% 20%
Patchy Fog Cloudy then Chance Showers Chance Showers Showers Chance Slight Chance
then Cloudy Slight Chance Showers Likely Showers Likely Showers Showers then
Rain Sunny
High: 61 °F Low: 42 °F High: 48 °F Low: 37 °F High: 47 °F Low: 42 °F High: 52 °F Low: 37 °F High: 52 °F

SN SURDEX
P

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 10:41 AM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions, there were no missions flown yesterday, Saturday, January 28, 2023. The Real Time

Satellite Image is currently showing clouds covering the entire AOL.

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
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 90.99°W Elev: 131t

Light Rain Humidity 93%
[s) Wind Speed E7 mph
8 F Barometer 30.09in (1019.5 mb)
'. 1 4GC D\:‘!.vvipl_li_nt 56°F (‘I.'af‘C]
% isibility 10.00 mi
¥ / Last update 29 Jan %53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

2 Miles SE Midnight MS

More Information:

Local Forecast Office
More Local Wx

3 Day History

Mobile Weather

Hourly Weather Forecast

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

Today Tonight Monday Monday Tuesday Tuesday
Night Night Night
100% 80% — 40% 50% 60% 70% 60% B80%
Showers Showers then Patchy Fog Cloudy then Showers Showers Showers Showers
Chance then Cloudy Chance Likely Likely Likely
Showers Showers
High: 64 °F Low: 52 °F High: 57 °F Low: 43 °F High: 47 °F Low: 40 °F High: 48 °F Low: 44 °F
AOI - East
Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 83.58°W Elev: 266t
Overcast Humidity 89% More Information:
w o Wind Speed SE 9@ mph Local Forecast Office
£ 48 F Barometer 30.17 in (1022.6 mb) More Local Wx
9°C Dewpoint 45°F (7°C) 3 Day _History
Visibility 10.00 mi Mobile Weather
Wind Chill 44°F (7°C) Hourly Weather Forecast
Last update 29 Jan 9:56 am CST
Extended Forecast for
6 Miles E Noxapater MS
Today Tonight Monday Monday Tuesday Tuesday
Night Night Night
60% —> 100% 90% — 40% 30% 40% 50% 50% 60%
Showers Rain then Patchy Fog Cloudy then Chance Chance Chance Showers
Likely then Chance then Cloudy Chance hower Likely
Showers Showers Showers
High: 62 °F Low: 52 °F High: 62 °F Low: 47 °F High: 54 °F Low: 41 °F High: 53 °F Low: 46 °F

Thursday

80%

Showers

High: 52 °F

Thursday

80%

Showers

High: 58 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 11:51 AM

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

Both crews were able acquire imagery yesterday, Friday, January 27, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is
currently showing clouds covering the AOL.

e Asshown in the Flight Tracker image below, Aircraft N27EH is currently headed back to Surdex for
routine maintenance and will return when the conditions are favorable.
e Aircraft N441EH is still on site to take advantage of any opportunity to acquire imagery.

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Friday, January 27, 2023), 7,376 (58%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 5,416 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that
will require ~39 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOl).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_012723.shp is attached. The ms21030_012623.pdf, ms21031_012623.pdf,
ms21036_012723.pdf and ms21037_012723.pdf flight reports are also attached and have been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired in the AOI Yesterday

504pmUTC |

—————
0 30 60mi
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AOI — West

Current conditions at
Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 154ft

Overcast Humidity 51%
w o Wind Speed S 13 mph
X 58 F Barometer 30.27 in (1025.1 mb)
Dewpoint 40°F (4°C)
14°C

Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 28 Jan 10:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles W Eden M$S

Today Tonight Sunday Sunday
Night
|
. i
i
30% 30% 90% 40%
Chance Rain Mostly Cloudy Showers Chance
then Chance Showers
Showers
High: 59 °F Low: 54 °F High: 63 °F Low: 49 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at

Monday Monday

Night

- 50%

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33 45°N Lon: 83 58°W Elev: 266ft

Humidity 47%
Wind Speed SE 12 mph
Barometer 30.35 in (1028.5 mb)
Dewpoint 33°F (1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 49°F (3°C)

Last update 28 Jan 10056 am CST

Extended Forecast for

6 Miles E Noxapater MS

Today Tonight Sunday Sunday
Night
20% 90% 60% — 20%
Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Showers Showers
then Slight Likely then
Chance Slight Chance
Showers Showers
High: 60 °F Low: 49 °F High: 60 °F Low: 50 °F

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

Cloudy Cloudy then
Chance
Showers
High: 56 °F Low: 42 °F
Monday Monday
Night

h 30%

Slight Chance Cloudy then
Showers then Chance
Cloudy Showers

High: 61 °F Low: 45 °F

More Information:
Local Forecast Office

Hourly Weather Forecast

Tuesday Tuesday
Night
i
70% 80%
Showers Showers
Likely
High: 50 °F Low: 41 °F

More Information:
Local Forecast Office
More Local Wx

3 Day History

Mobile Weather

Hourly Weather Forecast

Tuesday Tuesday
Night
50% T0%
Chance Showers
Showers Likely
High: 54 °F Low: 43 °F

Wednesday

w

60%

Showers
Likely

High: 51 °F

Wednesday

60%

Showers
Likely

High: 55 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan <cornellr@surdex.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:58 AM

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

Due to clouds moving out of the AOI, both crews had a delayed start but were able acquire imagery yesterday, Thursday,
January 26, 2023. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds south of AOI.

Both crews are currently in the air to meet the 10:04am 30° sun angle.

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Thursday, January 26, 2023), 6,147 (48%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 6,645 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that
will require ~47.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOl).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines quuired Yesterday
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AOI - West

Current conditions at

Jackson, Hawkins Field Airport (KHKS)
Lat: 32.33°N Lon: 90.22°W Elev: 341t

Humidity 70%
Wind Speed Calm
Barometer 30 3% in (1028.6 mb)
Dewpoint 32°F (0°C)
Visibility 10 00 mi
Last update 27 Jan 853 am CST

Extended Forecast for

5 Miles WNW Tinsley MS

Today Tonight Saturday Saturday
Night
h [
* L el
SR
== 60%
Sunny Mostly Clear Increasing Cloudy then
Clouds Showers
Likely
Low: 36 °F High: 62 °F Low: 53 °F

AOI - East

Current conditions at
Meridian, Meridian Naval Air Station - McCain Field (KNMM)
Lat: 32.55°N Lon: 85.56"W Elev: 318ft.

Humidity 50%
Wind Speed Calm
Barometer 3040 in (1030.7 mb)
Dewpoint 21°F (-1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 27 Jan 8:56 am CST

Partly Cloudy

Extended Forecast for

3 Miles NNE Philadelphia MS

o Click here for hazard derails and duration

(i)

NOW until
12:00am Tue

X

Flood Wamning Sunny Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny

High: 57 °F Low: 32 °F High: 61 °F

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

Sunday

90% — 60%

Showers then
Showers
Likely

High: 64 °F

Fioad Warning

Mostly Cloudy
then Chance
Showers

Low: 48 °F

Sunday
Night

30%

Chance
Showers then
Cloudy

Low: 50 °F

Showers

High: 60 °F

Monday

Cloudy

High: 60 *F

Chance

Showers then

Cloudy

Low: 49 °F

More Information:
Local Forecast Office
More Local Wx

3 Day History

Mobile Weather
Ho

Monday
Night

30% — 60%

Chance
Showers then
Showers
Likely

Low: 47 °F

More Information:

Slight Chance
Showers then
Cloudy

High: 62 °F

eather Forecast

Tuesday

70%

Showers
Likely

High: 55 °F

20% —> 50%

Slight Chance
Showers then
Chance
Showers

Low: 50 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:48 AM

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

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery acquired on 01/19/2023.
The User Name and Password shown below can be used for both links.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry
Kirkpatrick <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update $126

Good Morning and Afternoon,

NOTE: It appears that the Aerial Imagery Acquisition — Status Update email thread (due to size) is
undeliverable to a few of the email accounts. As a result, | have started a new thread and will create a .pdf doc
to include all updates after the acquisition phase is 100% complete.

Due to unfavorable conditions there were no missions flown yesterday, Wednesday, January 25, 2023. The
Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds moving out of AOI.

Surdex has two (2) Aircraft (tail numbers N27EH and N441EH) that are still in the AOI (Jackson-Evers
International Airport) to take advantage of any opportunity to acquire imagery.

After the 2 missions flown yesterday (Thursday, January 19, 2023), 5,504 (43%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 7,288 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that

will require ~52.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
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

Lat: 32.33°N Lon: 90.22°W Elev: 3411

£ Fair Humidity 58%
) Wind Speed NW 15 G 24 mph
46 F Barometer 30.32in (1026.4 mb)
*X o Dewpoint 32°F (0°C)
8°C visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 40°F (4°C)
Last update 26 Jan 10:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

2 Miles SE Jackson MS

Today Tonight Friday Friday Saturday
Night
ey

[ A
Sereo )
ity

Clear sunny Partly Cloudy Partly Sunny

High: 50 °F Low: 30 °F High: 56 °F Low: 34 °F High: 63 °F

AOIl - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33.45'N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 2667

Humidity 73%
Wind Speed W12 G 18 mph
Barometer 29.88 in (1012.7 mb)
Dewpoint 38°F (3°C)
Visibility 10.00
‘Wind Chill 40°F (4°C)
Lastupdate 25 Jan 8:56 am CST

Overcast
___ 46°F
8°C

Extended Forecast for
Noxapater MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday Friday
Night

g ] ¥ -

et .
[ormcspaan
Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Decreasing Mostly Clear
Clouds
High: 42 °F Low: 33 °F High: 47 °F Low: 25 °F High: 53 °F

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

More Informatiol
Local Fe 0

Saturday Sunday Sunday
Night Night
60% 90% 30%
Mostly Cloudy Showers Chance Rain
then Showers
Likely
Low: 52 °F High: 64 °F Low: 53 °F
More Informa
Local Fo
Friday Saturday Saturday
Night Night

20% — 50%
Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny Slight Chance
Rain then
Chance Rain
Low: 31 °F High: 58 °F Low: 45 °F

Monday

20%

Slight Chance
Rain

High: 65 °F

Sunday

Rain

90%

High: 57 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:52 AM

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

Subject: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update

Good Morning,

Due to unfavorable conditions there were no missions flown yesterday, Tuesday, January 24, 2023. The Real
Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds in the entire AOI.

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
| 3:43 pm UTC ‘ .

< oel

Tallyhan

Madi sor

N441FS
N414EH

N7268P
/ N72695

4
Tan: r b
7
< N441EH
</ N44OEH | |
2]
|2
1.8 fom:

U Lefiota
@ J : Sreeieriood 4 Mentgomery
@ 1111 2 ) ¥

Simp

‘‘‘‘‘

< N27EH
< N223sC |
< N72582 Flight tracks timespan

® today O +yesterday O week
O month O 3month O year

|

O I 30 deg:10:07 to 14:15 4.13 hrg

St

rkville
Starknie

Lpwndes
Oktibbeha

.| SunAngle Today @ center of map
Central Standard Time
33 deg: 10:35 to 13:47 3.20 hrs

28 deg: 09:51 to 14:31 4.67 hrs
25deg: 09:29 to 14:53 5.40 hrs
20 deg: 08:56 to 15:26 6.50 hrs

sunrise: 07:04 sunset: 17:18 10.23 hrs
max sun angle: 37.90 time: 12:11

Update | Close | Next Day

- NRELENE0C »

Weridian
Pl enichin

5791t

Choc taw
Esri, HERE, Garmin, FAQ, USGS, NGA, EPA, NPS



https://weather.msfc.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/get-abi?satellite=GOESEastconusband02&lat=32.875080&lon=-89.973802&zoom=1&width=1400&height=1000&quality=100&map=county&mapcolor=cyan&type=Animation&numframes=12
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
Lat: 32.33°M Lon: 90.22°W Elev: 341fi.

Overcast Humidity 74%
i w
p o Wind Speed W 13 G 25 mph }
Barometer 29.96 in (1014.1 mb)
6°C Dewpoint 35°F (2°C)

Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 36°F (2°C)
Last update 25 Jan 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

7 Miles SE Louise M3

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday
Night
>
Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny Clear
High: 46 °F Low: 34 °F High: 47 °F Low: 30 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at

More Information:

Saturday

Friday

*

Friday
Night

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 266f.

Humidity 73%
Wind Speed W 12 G 18 mph
Barometer 29.88 in (1012.7 mb)
Dewpoint 28°F (3°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 40°F (4°C)
Last update 25 Jan 8:556 am CST

Owvercast
___ 46°F

Extended Forecast for

Noxapater MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday
Night
e
[ -1 |
o e
Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Decreasing Mostly Clear
Clouds
High: 42 °F Low: 33 °F High: 47 °F Low: 25 °F
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Sunny Mostly Clear Partly Sunny
High: 54 °F Low: 35 °F High: 58 °F
Friday Friday Saturday
Night
* .‘ -
Sunny Mostly Clear Mostly Sunny
High: 53 °F Low: 31 °F High: 58 °F

Forecast

Saturday
Night

30% — 70%

Chance Rain
then Rain
Likely

Low: 51 °F

More Informatiol

Saturday
Night

20% — 50%

Slight Chance
Rain then
Chance Rain

Low: 45 °F

Sunday

80% — 40%

Rain then
Chance Rain

High: 61 °F

Sunday

Rain

90%

High: 57 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 9:20 AM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions there were no missions flown yesterday, Monday, January 23, 2023. The Real
Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds in the AOI.

Tail Number N441EH mobilized to the AOI yesterday to replace N440EH and join N27EH to take advantage of
any opportunity to acquire imagery.

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

Lat: 33 49°N Lon: 80.08°W Elev: 154f

Humidity 66%
Wind Speed E & mph
Barometer 30.20 in (1022.7 mb)
Dewpoint 35°F (2°C)

Wind Chill 42°F (6°C)
Last update 24 Jan 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for
7 Miles NNW Eden MS

0 Click hera for hazard dersiis and duration

Thursday
Night
100% — 40%
Mostly Sunny Windy. Cloudy Maostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny
then Showers Showers then
Likely and Chance
Windy Showers
High: 56 °F Low: 42 °F High: 48 °F Low: 35 °F High: 46 °F

AOIl - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 83.55°W Elev: 266ft.

Humidity 79%
‘Wind Speed SE 12 mph
Barometer 3028 in (1026 3 mb)
Dewpoint 35°F (2°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 34°F (1°C)
Last update 24 Jan 8:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

3 Miles SE Louisville MS

o Ciick here for hazard derails and duragion

Thursday
Night
Sunny then Showers and Maostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny
Chance Rain Windy and Windy
then Mostly
Cloudy
High: 54 °F Low: 41 °F High: 50 °F Low: 34 °F High: 46 °F
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

Thursday Friday Friday Saturday
Night Night

Mostly Clear Sunny Mostly Clear Partly Sunny

Low: 30 °F High: 54 °F Low: 36 °F High: 57 °F

More Information:
Local Forecast Office
More Local Wx

3 Day_History

Mobile Weather

Hourly Weather Forecast

Thursday Friday Friday Saturday
Night Night

Mostly Clear Sunny Mostly Clear Partly Sunny

Low: 27 °F High: 53 °F Low: 33 °F High: 57 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:39 AM

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

Subject: RE: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update

Good Morning,

Due to unfavorable conditions since the last 2 missions flown on Thursday, January 19, 2023, the crews were
not able to acquire imagery over the weekend. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds in the
AOl.

Tail Number N440EH has left the AOI but will be replaced by another crew as soon as the conditions are
favorable.

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
Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 1547

Humidity 79%
Wind Speed N 6 mph
Barometer 30.29 in (1025.7 mb)
Dewpoint 38°F (3°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 41°F (5°C)
Last update 23 Jan 8:53 am CST

Overcast

B 44°F
7°C

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles NE Silver City MS

Today Tonight Tuesday Tuesday
Night
70% — 20%
Mostly Sunny Mostly Clear Sunny then Windy. Heavy
Chance Rain then
T-storms Slight Chance
Showers
High: 51 °F Low: 34 °F High: 55 °F Low: 42 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 2661

Humidity 85%
Wind Speed N 8 mph
Barometer 30.28 in (1026.3 mb)
Dewpoint 40°F (4°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 39°F (4°C)
Last update 23 Jan 8:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles NE Noxapater MS

Today Tonight Tuesday Tuesday
Night
2 70%
Mostly Sunny Mostly Clear Sunny then Showers
Chance Likely and
T-storms Windy
High: 52 °F Low: 31 °F High: 55 °F Low: 41 °F
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
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Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy
High: 47 °F Low: 35 °F
Night

Mostly Cloudy
and Windy
then Mestly
Cloudy

High: 50 °F

Mostly Cloudy

Low: 34 °F

More Information:

Thursday Thursday Friday

Night

Mostly Sunny Mostly Clear Sunny
High: 48 °F Low: 30 °F High: 53 °F
More Information:
q recast Office
Weather Forecast
Thursday Thursday Friday
Night
Mostly Sunny Partly Cloudy
High: 48 °F Low: 28 °F High: 53 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:35 PM

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

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery acquired on 01/15/2023.
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
'8

o

—3

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

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:39 AM

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

As shown in the Flight Tracker image below, a second aircraft was able to mobilize to the AOI to begin
acquiring imagery.

The two (2) crews were able to acquire imagery yesterday and are still on site this morning to take advantage
of any opportunity presented. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds moving across the
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

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_101923.shp is attached. The ms21007_011923.pdf and ms21009_011923.pdf
flight reports are also attached and have been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 01/19/2023 & Flightlines Remaining to be Acquired
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AOIl - West

Current conditions at

Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)

Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90 08°W Elev: 154ft

Humidity 73%
wind Speed Calm
Barometer 3029 in (1025.5 mb)
Dewpoint 36°F (2°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 20 Jan 8:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles NE Silver City MS

Today Tonight Saturday Saturday

Night

I;
e a0%
Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Partly Sunny Rain
then Chance
Rain
High: 54 °F Low: 40 °F High: 55 °F Low: 47 °F
AOIl - East

Current conditions at

Sunday

Q--J =
Mostly Cloudy

High: 53 °F

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 266ft

Humidity 76%
Wind Speed NW 5 mph
Barometer 30.28 in (1026.2 mb)
Dewpoint 36°F (2°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 40°F (4°C)
Last update 20 Jan 8:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

7 Miles ESE Louisville MS
Today Tonight Saturday Saturday
Night
- 3 -,
[ [
ey M a0% 90%
Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Rain
then Chance
Rain
High: 55 °F Low: 37 °F High: 53 °F Low: 43 °F
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Senior Project Manager
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Sunday

Slight Chance
Rain then
Mostly Cloudy

High: 54 °F

Sunday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 38 °F

Sunday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 36 °F

More Information:
ast Office

eather Forecast

Monday Monday
Night
Partly Cloudy
High: 54 °F Low: 39 °F

More Information:
Local F ast Office

Monday Monday
Night
-
-]
e
Sunny Partly Cloudy
High: 53 °F Low: 35 °F

Tuesday

80%

Showers

High: 58 °F

Tuesday

70%

Showers
Likely

High: 58 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:06 AM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions, the crew was not able to acquire imagery yesterday but is currently on line.
The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing no clouds cover in the entire AOI. Referencing the 5-day
weather forecast below, it appears that we have one (1) maybe 2 favorable days starting today.

As discussed yesterday, a second aircraft is scheduled to mobilize to the AOI sometime this morning to acquire
imagery as well.

After the flightlines acquired Sunday, January 15, 2023, 4,791 (37%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have
been acquired to date. As a result, 8,001 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will require
~57.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).
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
Lat: 33.48°N Lon: 90.99°W Elev: 131ft

Humidity 62% More Information:
Wind Speed SW 13 G 22 mph
Barometer 29.93in (1014.2 mb)
Dewpoint 43°F (6°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi

Last update 19 Jan 8:53 am CST r Forecast
Extended Forecast for
2 Miles NW Midnight MS
Today Tonight Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday Sunday Monday
Night Night Night
.S,
S ) o
s,
o 20% 70%
Sunny Mostly Clear Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Partly Sunny Rain Likely Slight Chance Partly Cloudy
then Slight Rain then
Chance Rain Mostly Cloudy
High: 60 °F Low: 38 °F High: 52 °F Low: 40 °F High: 53 °F Low: 46 °F High: 53 °F Low: 36 °F High: 54 °F
AOIl - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33 45°N Lon: 88 58°W Elev: 266t

Fair Humidity 70% More Information:

o Wind Speed SW 13 mph Local Forecast O
6 1 F Barometer 29.94 in (1014.6 mb) IV
1600 De_\-\r_p(_)i.nt 51°F {11°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi

Last update 19 Jan 9:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

7 Miles ESE Louisville MS

Today Tonight Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday Sunday Monday

Night Night Night
[
[

et 30% 50% 20%
Sunny Increasing Areas Frost Mostly Cloudy Partly Sunny Rain Slight Chance Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny
Clouds then Partly then Chance Rain
sunny Rain
High: 65 °F Low: 37 °F High: 56 “F Low: 36 °F High: 54 °F Low: 44 °F High: 55 °F Low: 35 °F High: 55 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 12:39 PM
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

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery acquired on 01/14/2023.
The User Name and Password shown below can be used for both links.

User Name: MS25co
Password: MS2022

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,
MS 2022-2023 Early Access Flightline Service

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:59 AM

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

Due to unfavorable conditions, the crew was not able to acquire imagery yesterday but is still on site to take

advantage of any opportunity presented. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds covering

the entire AOI. Referencing the 5-day weather forecast below, it appears that we may have two (2) favorable
days starting tomorrow.

After the flightlines acquired Sunday, January 15, 2023, 4,791 (37%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles have
been acquired to date. As a result, 8,001 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will require
~57.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOIl).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.

AOl - West

Current conditions at
Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
Lat: 33 49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 154ft

Overcast Humidity 87% More Information:
o Wind Speed S 15 mph Loc: e
68 F Barometer 29.88 in (1011.7 mb)

Dewpoint 64°F (18°C)
o
ﬁ e Fupdbicl e Gand
Last update 18 Jan 9:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

5 Miles W Eden MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday
Night Night Night
* l .
= ‘ » - - ’
30% 80% O 40% 70% — 40% 30%
Cloudy then Severe Sunny Mostly Clear Patchy Frost Mostly Cloudy Cloudy then Showers Chance
Chance Thunderstorms then Mostly Chance Likely then Showers
Showers then Partly Sunny Showers Chance
Cloudy Showers
High: 78 °F Low: 53 °F High: 62 °F Low: 37 °F High: 54 °F Low: 38 °F High: 53 °F Low: 44 °F High: 54 °F

AOIl - East

Current conditions at
Winona-Montgomery County Airport (K5A6)
Lat: 33 47°N Lonz 89 73°W Elev: 364ft

o Humidity 95% More Information:
Wind Speed S 14 G 20 mph c

o Barometer 29.90 in
18°C Dewpoint 64°F (18°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 18 Jan 10:35 am CST

Extended Forecast for
7 Miles WNW Moxapater MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday Friday Friday Saturday Saturday Sunday
Night Night Night
L2

o] [
. ] e = .
g - .= - = - g

= i .
10% " 90% (e a —— 40% T0% 40%
Slight Chance Rain Sunny Mostly Clear Areas Frost Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Showers Chance
Showers then then Mostly then Areas then Chance Likely Showers
Mostly Cloudy Sunny Frost Showers

High: 76 °F Low: 54 °F High: 66 °F Low: 36 °F High: 57 °F Low: 36 °F High: 52 °F Low: 42 °F High: 55 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 12:21 PM

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
days starting Thursday.

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
Lat: 33.48°"M Lon: 90.99°W Elev: 131ft

A Few Clouds Humidity 67%
* Wind Speed SV 13 mph

(o]
- 74 Barometer 29 81in (10101 mb)
e} Dewpoint 62°F (17°C)
o
23°C Visibility 10.00 mi
Bdoamen Last update 17 Jan 11:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

2 Miles N Midnight MS

This Tonight
Aftenoon Night
[ g
[
e 0%
Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Severe Heavy Rain
Thunderstorms then Mostly
Clear
High: 72 °F Low: 60 °F High: 74 °F Low: 51 °F
AOIl - East

Current conditions at

Thursday Thursday
Night

Sunny Mostly Clear

High: 60 °F Low: 39 °F

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33 45°N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 266ft

T Mostly Cloudy Humidity 78%
- o Wind Speed SW & mph
F___ = 7 1 F Barometer 29.86 in (1011.6 mb)
- - o Dewpoint 53°F (17°C)
g«,;,"b"ﬁf 22°C Visibility 10.00 mi
- Last update 17 Jan 11:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

5 Miles E Louisville MS

This Tonight
Afternoon Night
20% 0% 90% — 50%
Slight Chance Increasing Heavy Rain Showers then
Showers Clouds Heavy Rain
High: 72 °F Low: 57 °F High: 74 °F Low: 53 °F
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

High: 65 °F Low: 37 °F

Mosztly Clear

Mobi

Hou Forecast

Friday Friday Saturday
Night

[T
o [
B 0%

Mostly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Mostly Cloudy
then Chance
Showers
High: 54 °F Low: 40 °F High: 53 °F

More Informatio

Friday Friday Saturday
Night

0%
Patchy Frost Mostly Cloudy Chance
then Mostly Showers
Sunny
High: 57 °F Low: 37 °F High: 54 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 7:58 AM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is still on site this morning to take advantage of any
opportunity presented. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds forming over the entire AOI.

After the flightlines acquired yesterday (Sunday, January 15, 2023), 4,791 (37%) of the 12,792 nautical
flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 8,001 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be
acquired that will require ~57.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county
area of interest (AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_101523.shp is attached. The ms20989_011523.pdf flight report is also attached
and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 01/15/2023 & Flightlines Remaining to be Acquired
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AOIl - West

Current conditions at

Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)

Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 80.08°W Elev: 154ft

Overcast Humidity 70%
o Wind Speed S 14 mph
58 F Barometer 29.95in (1014.1 mb)
Dewpoint 43°F (9°C)
14 C Visibility 10.00 mi

Last update 16 Jan 6:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

3 Miles E Silver City MS

M.L.King Tonight Tuesday Tuesday
Night Night
60% 40% 60% 80% —> 20%
Cloudy then Showers Decreasing Mostly Cloudy Chance Showers then
Chance Rain Likely Clouds Showers then Slight Chance
Severe Showers
Thunderstorms
High: 66 °F Low: 61°F High: 74 °F Low: 60 °F High: 75 °F Low: 51°F
AOIl - East
Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°"N Lon: 83.58°W Elev: 266f.
Overcast Humidity 71%
Wind Speed S 13 mph
o
46 F Barometer 30.04 in (10179 mb)
Dewpoint 37°F (3°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 40°F (4°C)
Last update 16 Jan 6:56 am CST
Extended Forecast for
6 Miles E Louisville MS
M.L.King Tonight Tuesday Tuesday
Night Night
-y
-
W% 70% e e 40% 100% —> 70%
Mostly Cloudy Chance Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy Chance Showers then
Showers then Showers Showers
Showers Likely
Likely
High: 65 °F Low: 58 °F High: 72 °F Low: 57 °F High: 75 °F Low: 52 °F
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Thursday

High: 62 °F

Thursday

High: 66 °F

More Information:
Local Forec: ffice
More Local ¥

Thursday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 39 °F

More Information:
t Office

Thursday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 38 °F

Friday

Mostly Sunny

High: 57 °F

Friday

Mostly Sunny

High: 57 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2023 10:40 AM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is currently preparing to begin acquiring imagery at sun
angle (10:21am) this morning. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing no clouds over the entire
AOl.

After the flightlines acquired yesterday (Saturday, January 14, 2023), 4,541 (36%) of the 12,792 nautical
flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 8,251 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be
acquired that will require ~59 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county
area of interest (AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_101423.shp is attached. The ms20982_011423.pdf flight report is also attached
and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 01/14/2023 & Flightlines Remaining to be Acquired
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AOIl - West

Current conditions at

Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
Lat: 33.49°N Lon: 90.08°W Elev: 154ft

Humidity 48%
Wind Speed S 12 mph
Barometer 30.23 in (1023.8 mb)
Dewpoint 31°F {(-1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 45°F (7°C)
Last update 15 Jan 9:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for
3 Miles E Silver City MS

M.L.King Monday
Day Night

x* Foge

Tuesday

| i

Today Tonight

Sunny Increasing Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Partly Sunny
Clouds
High: 61 °F Low: 47 °F High: 66 °F Low: 59 °F High: 74 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 83.58°W Elev: 266ft.

Fair Humidity 62%
Wind Speed SE 12 mph
Barometer 30.29 in (1026.7 mb)
o Dewpoint 30°F (-1°C)
6°C Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 35°F (2°C)
Last update 15 Jan 9:56 am CST

Extended Forecast for

7 Miles SE Louisville MS

Today Tonight M.L.King Monday Tuesday
Day Night
* e
e
Ly
e
m’m
Sunny Increasing Mostly Cloudy Cloudy Partly Sunny
Clouds
High: 60 °F Low: 39 °F High: 64 °F Low: 56 °F High: 72 °F

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

Low: 58 °F

Tuesday
Night

Mostly Cloudy

Low: 56 °F

More Information:

Thursday

Night

Cloudy Mostly Cloudy Mostly Sunny
High: 74 °F Low: 56 °F High: 64 °F
More Information:
Local Forec:
eather Forecast
Thursday
Night
[
-

2,
Mostly Cloudy

Mostiy Cloudy Mostly Sunny

High: 73 °F Low: 57 °F High: 67 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2023 10:27 AM

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
The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery acquired on 01/06/2023,
01/07/2023, 01/09/2023. and 01/10/2023. The User Name and Password shown below can be used for both

links.

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

R

(]
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

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2023 10:20 AM

To: 'Stephen Champlin' <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; 'Hays Lambert' <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Larry
Kirkpatrick' <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Zach Adams' <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; 'Brian Smith'
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
advantage of any opportunities. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing no clouds in the entire AOI.
Referencing the 5-day weather forecast below, it appears that we may have 2 favorable days starting today.

After the flightlines acquired on Tuesday, January 10, 2023, 4,278 (33%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 8,514 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~60.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
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

Humidity 67%
Wind Speed NE 7 mph
Barometer 30.39 in (1029.1 mb)
Dewpoint 29°F (-2°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 24°F (1°C)
Last update 14 Jan 9:53 am CST

Extended Forecast for

Silver City MS

Today Tonight Sunday Sunday M.L.King Monday
Night Day Night

60%
Mostly Clear Increasing Cloudy then Showers
Clouds Chance Rain Likely
High: 48 °F Low: 32 °F High: 60 °F Low: 47 °F High: 66 °F Low: 60 °F
AOI - East
Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 88.58°W Elev: 266ft.
Partly Cloudy Humidity 67%
o Wind Speed N 13 mph
35 F Barometer 30.37 in (1029.4 mb)
<3 Dewpoint 25°F (-4°C)
@
2°C Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 26°F (-3°C)
Last update 14 Jan 8:56 am CST
Extended Forecast for
7 Miles SE Louisville MS
Today Tonight Sunday Sunday M.L.King Monday
Night Night
70%
Mostly Clear Increasing Mostly Cloudy Showers
Clouds then Slight Likely
Chance Rain
High: 48 °F Low: 27 °F High: 57 °F Low: 40 °F High: 64 °F Low: 57 °F
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
More Local

3 Day History
Mobile W

Hourl' ather Forecast

Tuesday Tuesday
Night

40%
Partly Sunny Mostly Cloudy
then Chance
T-storms
High: 73 °F Low: 58 °F

More Information:
Local Forecast Office

Hourly Weather Forecast
Tuesday Tuesday
Night
30%
Chance Mostly Cloudy
Showers then then Chance
Partly Sunny Rain
High: 72 °F Low: 56 °F

Wednesday

70% 70%

T-storms
Likely then
Showers
Likely

High: 72 °F

Wednesday

0%

Showers
Likely

High: 71 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 8:31 AM

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
advantage of any opportunities. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds covering the entire
AOI. Referencing the 5-day weather forecast below, it appears that we may have 2 favorable days starting
tomorrow.

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

Humidity 5%
Wind Speed N6 G 17 mph
Barometer 30.28 in (1025.2 mb)
Dewpoint 30°F {(-1°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 27°F (3°C)
Last update 13 Jan 7:53 am CST

| Qvercast
2 41°F
5°C

Extended Forecast for
3 Miles SSE Silver City MS

Today Tonight Saturday Saturday
Night
o
e
s
- s
[~
Partly Sunny Frost Frost then Partly Cloudy
Sunny
High: 44 °F Low: 26 °F High: 49 °F Low: 32 °F
AOIl - East

Current conditions at

More Information:
Local Forecast Office

ather Forecast

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33.45°"N Lon: 83.58"W Elev: 266

Humidity 73%
wind Speed NW 12 mph
Barometer 30 22 in (1024 2 mb)
Dewpoint 32°F (0°C)
Visibility 10.00 mi
Wind Chill 33°F (1°C)
Last update 13 Jan 7:56 am CST

Overcast

__ 40°F
4°C

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles E Louisville MS

Today Tonight Saturday Saturday
Night
- -
Cloudy Frost Frost then Maostly Clear
Sunny
High: 43 °F Low: 26 °F High: 48 °F Low: 28 °F
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

Sunday Sunday M.L.King Monday
Night Day Night
0% 60%
Mostly Cloudy Chance Rain Showers
Likely
High: 60 °F Low: 49 °F High: 68 °F Low: 59 °F
More Information:
Local Forec:
More Local
Weather
eather Forecast
Sunday Sunday M.L.King Monday
Night Day Night
1 -
0% 60%
Mostly Cloudy Chance Rain Showers
Likely
High: 57 °F Low: 41 °F High: 64 °F Low: 56 °F

Tuesday

20%

Slight Chance
Rain

High: 73 °F

Tuesday

30%

Chance Rain

High: 72 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 9:32 AM

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
advantage of any opportunities.

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

Currant conditsons a1
Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
Lat: 33.49°N Loex: S0 08"W Elev: 1540

Humidity 9%
Wind Speed SW 156 G 28 mph
Barometer 2981 in (10091 mb)
Dewpoint 55°F (13°C)
Visibility 10 00 mi
Lastupdate 12 Jan25) am CST

Extended Forecast for
3 Miles SSE Silver City MS

Today Tonsgt Friday Frday Saturday Saturday
Night Night
- e
[~ . X
S—
——T
- Ay

Becoming Mosty Cloudy Parpy Sunny Mosty Crear Sunny Partly Cloudy
Cloudy
Hagh: 67 *F& Low: 36 *F High: 45 *F Low: 27 *F High: 50 *F Low: 34 ¢

Cutrent conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 3345'N Lom: 83 55°W Elev: 2660
Overcast Humidity 93%

s..' 600 F Wind Speed SW 8 mph

Barometar 20.84in (10110 mb
o Dewpoint 58°F (14°C
o
16°C Visibetity 10 00 m
Last update 12 Jan 856 am CST

Extended Forecast for
4 Miles E Louisville MS
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More Information;

Sunday Sunday M.LXing
Night Day

0%
Mosty Sunny Mostly Cioudy Ran Likely
High: 61 °F Low: 52 °F High: 70 *F
More Information:
Saturday Sunday Sunday
Night Night

Partty Cloudy

Mostty Survy

Moty Cloudy

Low: 20 *F High: 59 °F Low: 44 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 10:44 AM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is currently on site to acquire imagery. The Real Time
Satellite Image is currently showing clouds moving the entire AOI.

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

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_101023.shp is attached. The ms20960_011023.pdf flight report is also attached
and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.
Flightlines Acquired 01/09/2023
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:23 AM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is currently preparing to be online this morning by
10:24am sun angle. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds moving into the AOI from the
west.

After the flightlines acquired on Monday, January 09, 2023, 3,855 (30%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 8,937 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~63.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOlI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_100923.shp is attached. The ms20957_010923.pdf flight report is also attached
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

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:55 PM

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

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery acquired on 01/01/2023,
01/04/2023, and 01/05/2023. The User Name and Password shown below can be used for both links.

User Name: MS25co
Password: MS2022

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_010723.shp is also attached for your use.
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

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 8:52 AM

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

Due to unfavorable weather, there were no missions flown yesterday but the crew is still on site to take
advantage of any opportunity to acquire imagery. The Real Time Satellite Image is currently showing clouds
moving into the AOI from the west.

After the flightlines acquired on Saturday, January 07, 2023, 3,678 (29%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 9,114 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~65.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
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

Sent: Sunday, January 8, 2023 10:27 AM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday. Referencing the 5-day weather forecast shown below and the
Real Time Satellite Image, the conditions are currently looking unfavorable.

Current Image
weather ,msfc.nasa.govi

After the flightlines acquired yesterday (Saturday, January 07, 2023), 3,678 (29%) of the 12,792 nautical
flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 9,114 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be
acquired that will require ~65.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county
area of interest (AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_100723.shp is attached. The ms20952_010723.pdf flight report is also attached
and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.


mailto:schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov
mailto:hlambert@atlasgeodata.com
mailto:lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com
mailto:zach.adams@waggonereng.com
mailto:brian.smith@waggonereng.com
mailto:johnb@surdex.com
https://weather.msfc.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/get-abi?satellite=GOESEastconusband02&lat=32.875080&lon=-89.973802&zoom=1&width=1400&height=1000&quality=100&map=county&mapcolor=cyan&type=Animation&numframes=12
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fftp.surdex.com%2F%3Fu%3DMSFltReports%26p%3DDdkz__%3B!!G3AUQnCt!hFceggEkkRu-QpwuVOuSMCy6Sd7TOw1zv7YeDKFY2kM0q4HJWR3RNvS14n33HLsFb_nmjZx2GMMwim9jyk8A-g4%24&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cafa2346a05ab4fd93e1608daeda4bccf%7Cbf4323beeac04c8eb466c7924493cbee%7C0%7C0%7C638083589093879022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tLTxAAOY8dVqYjZ3zVgi9gNFzvcfiXVu0cLPlsIhIZo%3D&reserved=0

Flightlines Acqu:red 01/07/2023

®

E ‘1 § - '_VR(‘-\’AJM : | :

slemnead e Bumingh

e

’

Sun Angle Today @ center of map
Central Standard Time
330eg: 10:49 to 1316 245 hrs
28 deg: 09.57 to 14.08 4.18 hrs
25009: 09:33 to 14:32 498 hrs
200eg: 0858 to 1507 6158 |

B

~
<,
7S]
A
L

sunrise: 07:02 sunset 17:03 10.02 hrs
¥ | max sun angle: 3579 time: 12.02

| Update | Close | Next Day |

-

7 N2NQ
7 NOALEH
/ NA4OEH
NeaLFS
NAL4EH
7 N27EH
7 N2235¢ .
o N72582 &‘f.’:}""‘ Lot Phaven : Fiofﬁtmd-slmespan ‘
N7268F L today ® syesterday
< N72685 oy O month O 3month O year Esei, HERE. Garmin, FAO, USGS, EPA NPS |

AOl - West

Current conditions at

Greenwood, Greenwood-LeFlore Airport (KGWO)
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2023 11:18 AM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is currently online (shown in the flight tracker image
below). According to the weather forecast, clouds are predicted to move in sometime this afternoon. You can
click this link Real Time Satellite Image to see the clouds moving into the AOI.

After the flightlines acquired yesterday (Friday, January 06, 2023), 3,196 (25%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 9,596 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that
will require ~70 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOlI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_100623.shp is attached. The ms20948_010623.pdf flight report is also attached
and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.
Flightlines Acquired 01/06/2023 and Currently
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:36 AM

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
below). As for the second aircraft that was prepared to head to the AOI earlier this week, a sensor (ADS100)
voltage issue was discovered and it had to be shipped back to the manufacturer (Leica) to be resolved.
Hopefully, it will be back and in the aircraft sometime next week.

After the flightlines acquired yesterday (Thursday, January 05, 2023), 2,689 (21%) of the 12,792 nautical
flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 10,103 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be
acquired that will require ~72.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county
area of interest (AOI).

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_100523.shp is attached. The ms20944_010523.pdf flight report is also attached
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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:27 AM

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

Subject: MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service

Good Morning,

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service has been updated to include imagery acquired on 12/27/2022
and 12/28/2022. The User Name and Password shown below can be used for both links.

User Name: MS25co
Password: MS2022

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_010423.shp is also attached for your use.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,

MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service MS 2022-2023 Early Access Flightline Service

™
1

Starveie
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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 9:41 AM

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

Due to weather, the crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday for the first time since 01/01/2023.

After the flightlines acquired yesterday (Wednesday, January 04, 2023), 2,470 (19%) of the 12,792 nautical
flightline miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 10,322 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be
acquired that will require ~73.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county
area of interest (AOI).

The 01/04/2023 flight report is attached and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports [ftp.surdex.com]

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 01/04/2023
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:35 AM

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
Due to weather, there were no flightlines acquired yesterday, Tuesday, January 03, 2023.

According to the flight tracker image shown below, one (1) aircraft is currently online. The second aircraft has
been held up by unfavorable conditions in the St. Louis area but will head to the AOI as soon as possible.

As mentioned in the meeting this morning, the link below is a satellite image of real time cloud cover.

Real Time Satellite Image

| spoke with the MS Registered Land Surveyor and he has approximately 30% of the AOI surveyed.

After the flightlines acquired (Sunday, January 01, 2023), we still have 2,087 (16%) of the 12,792 nautical
flightline miles acquired to date. As a result, 10,705 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that

will require ~75.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
(AOlI).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:33 AM

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

Hi Steve,

Yes... The heater is fixed and that is the aircraft (N27EH) that flew the last mission on 01/01/2023. The original
aircraft (N441FS) that flew the first five (5) missions had to return to Surdex for some test. We are working on
having a second aircraft join N27EH as soon as possible.

Thank you,
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From: Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeqg.ms.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Cornell Rowan <cornellr@surdex.com>; Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick
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

Thanks for the update Cornell. Did they ever get the 2" plane’s heater fixed?
Steve

Stephen Champlin, RPG

Geospatial Resources Division/Flood Mapping Director
Office of Geology

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)
P.O. Box 2279, Jackson, MS 39225-2279

Office: 601-961-5506

Schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov
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From: Cornell Rowan <cornellr@surdex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Stephen
Champlin <schamplin@mdeg.ms.gov>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good Morning,

Due to weather, there were no flightlines acquired on Monday, January 02, 2023.

According to the forecast shown below, tomorrow is looking favorable for acquisition to resume.

After the flightlines acquired (Sunday, January 01, 2023), 2,087 (16%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 10,705 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~75.5 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest
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

Lat: 33 49°N Loa: 80 03°W Elev: 1540

Thunderstomm Light Humidity
Rain Wind Speed
o Barometer 2987 in (1011 3 mb
71 F Dewpoint 65°F (18'C
Visibaity 7 00 ms s Y
22°C 38m CST -
Last update 3 Jan §:53 am CST i eq

More Information:

NW 9 G20 mph

Extended Forecast for
7 Miles E Belzoni MS

ooah-vhvwnn-s-dun—

e—i) | -
NOW until Today Tonmight y y Thursday Thursday Friday Friday
11:00am Tue Night Night Night

90% — 40%

Severe Sunny Mostly Cear Sunry Mosty Clear
Thunderstorms
High: 76 *F Low: 52 *F High: 65 *F Low: 42 °F High: 58 *F ow: J7°F High: 59 *F ow: 43 °F
AOI - East
Curront conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33 45"N Lo 83 53°W Elev: 2668
Partly Clougy Humidaty % More information:
o Wind Speed S 16 mph ; X fI
70 F Barometer 29 91 in (10133 mb)
° Dewpaint 19°C
21°C Visibisty 1
Last update 3 Jan 856 am CST
Extended Forecast for
7 Miles ESE Louisville MS
00-»«»-0-0-—.-4”-—
| __Fomade uma |
Today Tonight ¥ Thursday Thursday Frday Frday
Night Night

Severs Severe Sunny Mostly Clear (= Sunny Mostly Cear
Thundersiorms
Ly
High: 76 *F Low: 55 °F High: 67 *F Low: 41 °F High: 58 *F ow: 34 *F Migh: 58 *F Low: 40 *F

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

www.surdex.com [surdex.com]
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 9:26 AM

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
Due to weather, there were no flightlines acquired on Saturday, December 31, 2022.

The acquisition did resume yesterday (Sunday, January 01, 2023). According to the forecast shown below,
tomorrow is not looking favorable but the remainder of the week is.

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

The 01/01/2023 flight report is attached and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports [ftp.surdex.com]

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 01/01/2023 and Flightlines Remaining to be Acquired
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AOI - West

Current conditions at
Greenville, Mid Delta Regional Airport (KGLH)

Lat: 33 43°N Loa: 50 85'W Elev: 1310

Fog/Mist Humidity £8% More information:
[o) Wind Speed SE 8 mph L F oeacast Qo
68 F Barometer 30.03 n -
Dewpoint 84°F (18°C i Dar 0
o
20°C Visibility 400 mi Mobde 1t

Last update 2 Jan 853 am CST b  Weatt

Extended Forecast for
4 Miles S Louise MS

Today Tonight Tuesday T Y Y i ¥ Thursday Friday
Night Night Night

20% 0% 40% — 90% 100% — 60% 0%

Patchy Chance Severe Chance Surny Mostly Clear Mostly Ciear
Showers and Testorms then Thunderstorms T-storms then
Patchy Fog Severe then T-slorms Partty Cloudy
Men Severe Likely
Thunderstorms
High: 17 *F Low: 66 *F High: 73 *F Low: 51 °F High: 64 *F Low: 30 *F High: 53 *F Low F High: 54 *F
AOI - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 3345°N Lon: 88.58"'W Elev: 2668

Overcast Humidity 100% Mare Information
h,— Wind Speed SE 10 mph w3l Foracast On
65°F Barometer 30 14 In (1021 1 md) Moss
Dewpoint 65°F (18°C) s
0,
- 18 C b gz o -
Last update 2 Jan 856 am CST Hour F

Extonded Forecast for
4 Miles W Louisville MS

Tonmight Tuesday T y Y Thursday Thursday Friday
Night Night Night

g -‘
f
g

0% 0% 100% 60% 0%
Patchy Chance Severe Showers Mostly Suney Mostty Cloar Sunny Mostly Clear
Showers then T-storms then Thunderstorms Likedy then
Chance Showers Chance
T-stoems Ukey T-storms
High: 75 *F Low: 65 *F High: 73 °F Low: 51 °F High: 65 °F Low; 30 *F High: 53 °F Low: 30 *F High: 54 °F
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Direct: (636) 368-4460
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 3:46 PM

To: Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; Larry Kirkpatrick <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Stephen
Champlin <schamplin@mdeqg.ms.gov>; Zach Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith
<brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

Cc: John Boeding <johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update

Good Afternoon,

Due to weather, there were no flightlines acquired yesterday but acquisition will resume as soon as the
weather permits.

We still have 1,687 (13%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles acquired to date. As a result, 11,105 nautical
flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will require ~78 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete
the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.

AOl - West

Current conditions st

Jackson, Hawkins Field Airport (KHKS)
Lat: 32 33°N Lon: 50 22°W Elev: 341

Partly Cloudy Humidity 81% More Information:
o Wind Speed S 8 mph Forecast OMmcs
65 F Barometer 29 95 in (10136 md)
° Dewpoint 59°F (15°C
18°C Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 31 Dec 253 pm CST

Extended Forecast for
2 Miles SE Jackson MS

This Tonight Now Sunday Monday Monday Tuesday Tuesday Wednesday
Afternoon Year's Night Night Night
. S
-t — »
- ] / "
o i B o
e ==
| i 20% 0% 70% — 30% 40% 20%
Partly Sunny Partly Cloudy Farny Cloudy Skght - S Severe = Mostly Surny
then Patch then Paichy Thunderstorms
Denso Fog Fop
High 69 °F ow: 53 °F ow: 60 *F High: 76 *F Low: 85 °F Migh: 75 *F Low: 42 °F High: 62 *F

AOIl - East

Current conditions at
Meridian, Meridian Naval Air Station - McCain Field (KNMM)
Lotz 32 SS°N Lon: 38 S6°W Elev: 3180

Overcast Humidity 72
b Wing Speed S
66°F Barometer 29 10155 mb)

Dewpoint 5 :
o
19°C Visibality 10
Last update 31 Dec 2 56 pm CST

Extended Forecast for
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then Patchy Areas Dense then Patchy
Dense Fog Fog then Fog
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

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 10:37 AM

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

The MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service is online. The User Name and Password shown below can be
used for both links.

User Name: MS25co
Password: MS2022

The Flightlines_Acquired_asof_123022.shp is also attached for your use. As mentioned in the kick-off meeting,
this file has valuable information in the attribute table.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.
Thank you,

MS 2022-2023 Early Access Image Service [iserver5.surdex.com]
MS 2022-2023 Early Access Flightline Service [iserver5.surdex.com]
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
www.facebook.com/SurdexCorporation [facebook.com]

www.linkedin.com/company/surdex [linkedin.com]

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

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 10:17 AM

To: 'Hays Lambert' <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>; 'Larry Kirkpatrick' <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>;
'Stephen Champlin' <schamplin@mdeg.ms.gov>; 'Zach Adams' <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; 'Brian
Smith' <brian.smith@waggonereng.com>

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

Lat; 3349'N Lon: 50 03"W Elev: 1540

' 60°F

16°C

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles SSE Belzoni MS

Today Tonight
0% 5% 0%
Showers then Chance
Chance Tatorms
T-storms
High: 65 °F Low: 58 °F
AOI - East

Current conditions at

Humidity 60%
Wind Speed SE & moh
Barometer 30 04in (1017 1 md)
Dewpoint 57°F (14°C)
Visibility 1000 m
Last update 30 Dec 552 am CST

Saturday

Saturday
Night

Decreasing Party Cloudy
Clouds
High: 65 *F Low: 51°F

High: 71 °F

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33.45'N Lon: 83 S3°W Elev: 2040
Overcast
58°F

14°C

Extended Forecast for
5 Miles NE Noxapater MS

Today Tonight

= &

Showers Chance

T-storms

High: 63 *F Low: 56 *F
. . CORPORATION

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
Wind Speed SE @ mph
Barometer 30 10 (10200 md)
t 50°F (10°C
Visibatity 10.00 mi
Last update 30 Dec 956 am CST

Saturday

Saturday
Night

Gracual Partly Coudy
Clearing
High: 65 *F Low: 48 °F

www.surdex.com [surdex.com]
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www.linkedin.com/company/surdex [linkedin.com]

High: 70 *F

Sunday
Night

Mastty Cloucy

Sunday
Night

Partly Cloucy

Low: 55 *

Mote Information:
Locat Foracast Omce

Mosy

Monday Monday
Night
0% — 80%
Severe Severe

Thundecstorms

Migh: 76 °F

Monday

Thunderstorms

Low: 62 °F

More Information:

Monday
Night

1

0% — T0% 100%
Heavy Ran Heavy Ran
High: 72 *F Low: 82 F

Tuesday

. |

40%

Heavy Ran

Migh: 72 °F

High: 72 *F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:21 PM
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

The crew was able to acquire four (4) flightlines yesterday before the clouds moved in. Due to weather, there
were no flightlines acquired today but acquisition will resume as soon as the weather permits.

After the flightlines acquired (Wednesday, December 28, 2022), 1,687 (13%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline
miles have been acquired to date. As a result, 11,105 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that
will require ~78 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest

(AOl).
The 12/28/2022 flight report is attached and has been placed on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports [ftp.surdex.com]

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 12/28/2022
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AOI - West

Current conditions at
Greenville, Mid Delta Regional Airport (KGLH)
Lat: 33 48°N Lon: 50 95"W Elev: 1310

Mostly Cloudy Humidity 73%

o Wind Speed SE 16 mph
- 71 F Barometer 30.00 in (10164 mb)
= Dewpoint 52°F (17°C

o et 22°C Visibility 10.00 mi

Last update 22 Dec 3.53 pm CST

Extended Forecast for
3 Miles NE Louise MS

Tonight Frday Friclay Saturday Saturday

Night Night
0% 0%

50% — 20%
Chance Showers and Chance Decreasing Partly Cloudy
Showers Patcry Fog Showers then Clouds
Sagm Chance
Showers
Low: 60 *F High: 67 °F Low: 54 °F High: 66 'F Low: 51 °F

AOI - East

Current conditions at
Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)
Lat: 33.45°N Lon: 33 53°W Elev: 2868

Overcast Humidity 55%

Figme Wind Speed S 14 mph
700 F Barometer 30 14 in (10212 mo
21°C Dewpoint 53'F (12°C)

Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 29 Dec 3.56 pm CST
Extended Forecast for

§ Miles NE Noxapater MS

This Tonight Friday Friday Saturday
Alternoon Night
-
c-!h .
e -
U e -
0% 90% o B aes
Chance Ran Intreasing Showers and Showers Partly Surey
Clouds Paichy Fog Likely
Hagh: 64 *F Low: 55 °F High: 64 *F Low: 56 °F High: 65 °F
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High: 72 'F

Saturday
Night

Partly Cloudy

Low: 48 'F

Sunday
Night

Mostly Cloudy

Low: 58 *F

High

"F

More Information:

40%

Chance

Showers then
T-storms

High

75°F

More Information:

ow

Sunday
Night

Partly Cloudy

54%F

Monday
Night

-

T-storms

Monday

v
30% — 60%

Chance
Showers then
Showers
Lihedy

High: 71 °F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 12:02 PM

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

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is currently on-line (shown in the flight tracker image
below).

After the flightlines acquired (Tuesday, December 27, 2022), 1,569 (12%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 11,223 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~79 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOI).

As Larry requested in the call this morning, the flight reports are attached and on the ftp site.

MS 2022-2023 Flight Reports [ftp.surdex.com]

In searching for the handwritten reports, | have learned that the reports are now 100% auto generated.
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.
Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 12/27/2022 and current flight status
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AOI - West

Current conditions at

Jackson, Hawkins Field Airport (KHKS)
Lat: 323N Lon: 0 22°W Elev: M1t

Humadity 556%
Wind Speed S 14 G 24 mph
Barometer 30 16 in (1020 7 md
Dewpoint 45°F (8'C)
Visibisty 10.00 mi
Last update 28 Dec 1053 am CST

Extended Forecast for

4 Miles WNW Yazoo City MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday
Night
20% 0%
Increasng Chance Heavy Ran
Chouds Showers

High: 66 F Low: 52 °F High: 70 *F Low: 57 *F

AOI - East

Current conditions at

Meridian, Meridian Naval Air Station - McCain Field (KNMM)
Lat: 3255'N Lom: 53 S5'W Elev: 3160

Humidity 51%
Wind Speed S § mph
Barometer 3022 in (10247 mb)
Dewpoint 40°F (4°C
Visibility 10.00 m
Last update 28 Dec 10 56 am CST

Extended Forecast for
7 Miles SSW Noxapater MS

Today Tonight Thursday Thursday
Night
0%
Maostly Cloudy Partly Sunny Chance
then Stgnt Showers
Chance
Showers
High: 64 °F Low: 47 *F High: 68 °F Low: 54 F
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:24 AM

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

After the flightlines acquired (Monday, December 26, 2022), 1,120 (9%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 11,672 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~82 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOI).
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.

Flightlines Acquired 12/26/2022
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AOI - West
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 9:10 AM

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

CORRECTION: After the flightlines acquired on Saturday, the percentage flown should have read (2%) and not
(.02%)

The crew was able to acquire imagery yesterday and is still based in Jackson, MS. Referencing the 5-day
forecast charts below, clouds could possibly be an issue today, but they will take advantage of any opportunity
to acquire imagery anywhere in the AOI.

After the flightlines acquired (Sunday, December 25, 2022), 712 (6%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 12,080 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will
require ~85 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).
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

Sent: Sunday, December 25, 2022 8:51 AM

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

As mentioned, the Aerial Imagery Acquisition phase of the project started yesterday and was cut short due to
scattered cirrus cloud shadows. The flight crew is based in Jackson, MS and plans to resume the aerial
acquisition at sun angle (10:28am conditions permitting).

After the flightlines acquired (Saturday, December 24, 2022), 272 (.02%) of the 12,792 nautical flightline miles
have been acquired to date. As a result, 12,520 nautical flightline miles are remaining to be acquired that will

require ~88 online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOI).

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

Lat: 32 33N Lom: 50 22°W Elev: 3410
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2022 12:18 PM

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

| am pleased to report that the Aerial Imagery Acquisition phase of the project started this morning. | will send
an update with the progress as soon as it is available (before or by Sunday morning).

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
Lat: 3349'N Lon: 90 03"W Elev: 1540

Fair Humidity 45%
o Windg Speed Vbl 3 mph
27 F Barometer 30 53 in (1034 2 mb)
Dewpont 2°F (-13°C)
B
-3°C Visibility 10.00 mi
Last update 24 Dec 1153 am CST

Extended Forecast for

6 Miles SE Silver City MS

ommhmmmm

nstmas
Day

Hard Freeze Surny Frost Frost hen
Warmning Sunny

High: 30 *F Low: 18 *f High: 36 °F

AOI - East

Current conditions at

Columbus/West Point/Starkville, Golden Triangle Regional Airport (KGTR)

Lat: 33 45°N Lon: 38 58'W Elev: 266a

Fau Humidity 47%
M

o Wind Speed NW 9 mph
29 F Baromater 30 4% n (1033 6 mb)
2o o Dewpoint 11°F (-12°C
-2°C Visibility 1000 mi
Wind Chill 21°F (4°C
Last update 24 Dec 11 55 am CST

Extonded Forecast for

4 Miles NE Noxapater MS
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Hard Freeze VoS nny Mostly Ciear Sunry
Warning

High: 29 *F Low: 17 *F High: 37 *F
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
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More Information

Monday Monday Tuesday Tuesday
Night Night

Fardy Sunny My Cear Sunny Parsy Cloudy

High: 45 *F Low: 24 °F High: 48 *F Low: 32 °F

More nformation:

Night Night

Fartly Surety Partly Cloudy Sunny Partty Cloudy

High: 44 *F Low: 24 °F High: 48 *F Low
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From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:12 AM

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

Ice and snow at the Smyrna, Tennessee Airport has not allowed the crew to leave.

1-24 e/o Old Hickory Blvd
Smyrna, TN

A A R A B B
-

I-24 e/o Old Hickory Blvd

Smyma, TN

Current condetions at
Smyrna, Smyrna Airport (KMQY)
Lat: 35.01°N Lon: 36 52°W Elev: 5450

Y e Mostly Cloudy Humidity 58% More Information:
- o Wind Speed W 15 G 22 meh L ocal Fare s
',' ‘; e 4 F Barometer 30 35 i (1030 1 mb,
fnar = ° Dewpoint -$°F (-21°C)

&r;’ﬁ‘— -16°C Visiility 300 m
ST, Wind Chll -14°F (-26°C)

Last update 23 Dec 1056 am CST

Extended Focecast for
Smyma TN
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¥ C Sunday Monday Monday
Noght Night Night
m‘ % 20%
Wind Chill Cold Pantly Cloudy Mosty Sunery Mostly Clear Mostly Ciear Ssght Chance Sigrt Chance
Warnang Snow Showers Snow Showers
hen Mosty
Clougy

High: 10 °F LOW: 6 *F High: 24 °F Low: 9 °F High: 28 °F Low: 11 °F High: 34 °F Low; 22 *F
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

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 9:50 PM

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
As discussed in the weekly meeting, Surdex has an aircraft (N441FS) and crew based at Smyrna Airport in
Tennessee to begin the Aerial Imagery Acquisition tomorrow morning at 30° sun angle (~10:31am — ~01:23pm,

~2.87 hours).

When the acquisition begins, we will have 12,792 nautical flightline miles to be acquired that will require ~90
online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).

| will send an update with the progress as soon as it is available (before or by Saturday morning).

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions or comments.

Thank you.
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AOI - West

Current conditions at

Jackson, Hawkins Fleld Airport (KHKS)

Lat: 32 35'N Lon: 90 22°W Elev: 3410

gy L‘F"I] s o More information:
Wind Speed NW 210

350 Barometer 3012 n (10

2'7 C Dewpoint . "

Visibitiry
Wing Chill 2
Last update 22 De

Extended Forecast for
Tinsley MS
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High: 23 °F Low: 95 °F High: 29 °F w: 18 °F High: 35 ¥ w. 20 °F High: 42 *F

AOI - East

Current conditions at

Meridian, Meridian Naval Air Station - McCaln Field (KNMM)
Lat X2 SS°H Lom: 38 S8°W Elev: 3100

Overcast Wumsidity 8% More Information
[e] Wina Speed W T4 O 20 mph 5 .
48 F Barometer 29 95 in (1015.1 mb
= Dewpant C
9°C Visebility ’

Windg Chl
Last update 22 Dec 856

Extended Forecast for
S5 Miles ENE Philadeiphia MS
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

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com>

Cc: Larry Kirkpatrick <lkirkpatrick@atlasgeodata.com>; Stephen Champlin <schamplin@mdeq.ms.gov>; Zach
Adams <zach.adams@waggonereng.com>; Brian Smith <brian.smith@waggonereng.com>; John Boeding
<johnb@surdex.com>

Subject: Re: Aerial Imagery Acquisition - Status Update

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
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On Dec 17, 2022, at 10:04 AM, Hays Lambert <hlambert@atlasgeodata.com> wrote:

Cornell,

After studying the pictures closer, Larry and | both agree that we made the right decision on standing down
tomorrow (regardless of water) as there are still a little too many leaves.

The Leaf problem should be gone by later next week, but we will need to keep a close eye on the water.
Thanks again for your update.

Hays

From: Cornell Rowan

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 6:14 PM

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

Surdex has a crew just north of Greenville and they sent the attached pictures and the text show below. Let me
know what you think about the conditions.
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Leaves don't look too bad, but lots of water in the fields.
The rural areas have fewer leaves compared to in town. The aerial shot is from the ferry flight down just NE of
Greenville.
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

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 2:36 PM

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

| just spoke with Hays, and we have agreed to wait until after the weekend freeze before beginning the Aerial
Imagery Acquisition phase of the project. Hays will be in Mississippi early next week and will send a first-hand
update of the leaf conditions.

Referencing the 5-day weather forecast shown below, Sunday is the only favorable day, but we do not know if
the trees are bare. As a result, waiting until the next favorable day(s) may be the best decision.
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When the acquisition begins, we will have 12,792 nautical flightline miles to be acquired that will require ~90
online hours (with one aircraft) to complete the 6-inch resolution, 25 county area of interest (AOl).

The updated flightlines and flightline coverage with the added 17 (1.5 flightline hours) tall buildings flightlines
are attached.
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| will continue to keep you informed but please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or
comments.

Thank you,

Have a safe and good weekend.

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
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